
 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 1 of 2 
 
 

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, November 3, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon 

Zoom Meeting Information on Page 2 
AMENDED 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance - 9:00 a.m. 
2. City/Citizen Comments:  Individuals may address the Board on topics not on the agenda 
3. Open Agenda:  The Board may introduce subjects not on the agenda 
4. Consent Calendar 

a. Approve Accounts Payable and Payroll Payables 
b. Minutes:  September 8th   
c. Reappointment Request to the Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
d. Oregon Health Authority Intergovernmental Grant Agreement #172717, $50,000 

to identify gaps in Behavioral Health housing 
e. Subdivision plat:  Tuscany at Boardman, Phase 3 

5. Business Items 
a. Acknowledge upcoming retirements of Bill Morris, Ross McKinley and Carolyn 

Papineau 
b. Purchase Request, Exterior Graphics for New Public Transit Buses (Katie Imes, 

Coordinator, The Loop) 
c. Oregon Department of Transportation, Public Transportation Division Agreement 

No. 35263, Section 5311 Program, Funding Formula for Rural Areas – 
Administrative Expenses (Katie Imes) 

d. Out-of-State Travel Authorization (Justin Nelson, District Attorney) 
e. Discussion – Association of Oregon Counties Annual Conference, Product 

Tasting Reception 
f. Command Team Update 
g. Building Project Updates 

6. Department Reports 
a. Administrator’s Monthly Report (Darrell J. Green) 
b. Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report (Melissa Ross) 
c. Finance Department Quarterly Report (Kate Knop) 

7. Correspondence 
8. Commissioner Reports 
9. Signing of documents 
10. Adjournment 

 
Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under 
“Upcoming Events”).  Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at 
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613. 
 

http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc


 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 2 of 2 
 
 

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be 
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This 
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are 
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the 
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and 
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the  
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday.  If something urgent comes up after this 
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about  
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, County Administrator at (541) 676-
2529. 
 

Zoom Meeting Information 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546  PASSWORD:  97836 Meeting ID: 541-676-2546 
 
Zoom Call-In Numbers for Audio Only Using Meeting ID 541-676-2546#: 

• 1-346-248-7799 
• 1-669-900-6833  
• 1-312-626-6799 

• 1-929-436-2866 
• 1-253-215-8782 
• 1-301-715-8592 

 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546


 

Board Minutes, September 8, 2021                                                                           Page 1 of 4 
 

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes 
September 8, 2021 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
Heppner, Oregon 

 
Present In-Person 
Vice Chair Jim Doherty, Commissioner Melissa Lindsay, Darrell J. Green, Lindsay Grogan, 
Kate Knop, Roberta Lutcher, Justin Nelson, Tamra Mabbott 
Excused 
Chair Don Russell 
Present Via Zoom 
Staff:  Erin Anderson, SaBrina Bailey Cave, Ronda Fox, Deb Green, Mike Gorman, Katie Imes, 
Deanne Irving, Aaron Moss, Ian Murray, Jaylene Papineau, Nazario Rivera, Linda Skendzel, 
Heidi Turrell; Non-Staff:  Greg Sweek, Karen Pettigrew, Jenn Rollins, David Sykes 
Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call:  9:01 a.m. 
 
Vice Chair Doherty assumed the duties of Chair in Chair Russell’s absence. 
 
Honoring the Twentieth Anniversary of 9/11 
Vice Chair Doherty said as everyone was aware, the 20th anniversary of 9/11 was coming up in a 
few days, and the world has brought it back to bear, once again, with things currently taking 
place in Afghanistan.  The Commissioners wanted to bring something to today’s meeting, so 
Veterans Services Officer, Linda Skendzel, was asked to put together a presentation, he said. 
 
Ms. Skendzel said she hoped a few Afghanistan veterans would speak today but they declined.  
As back-up, she had a short video and asked for a moment of silence.  The video was shown 
commemorating the events and timeline of 9/11. 
 
Vice Chair Doherty spoke about his experiences on 9/11 and the ensuing days which brought 
about patriotic gestures from many Americans.  He said it was important to celebrate the past 
and current accomplishments of our veterans and active duty service members and he 
empathized with them for what they’ve been through and are going through. 
 
Ms. Skendzel agreed, adding veterans were experiencing a lot of strong emotional feelings right 
now about the United States leaving Afghanistan.  A number of things changed with 9/11 and 
this has been a really tough time for some veterans.  She then took a moment to explain an 
insignia representing military-trained dogs and their handlers, adding she wanted to honor the 
handlers behind every one of those dogs. 
 
City & Citizen Comments:  No comments 
 
Open Agenda:  No items 
 



 

Board Minutes, September 8, 2021                                                                           Page 2 of 4 
 

Consent Calendar 
Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the following items in the Consent Calendar: 

1. Accounts Payable & Payroll Payables 
2. Oregon Health Authority (OHA) Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) #171436 Tort 

Liability Coverage as a Provider for Psychiatric Security Review Board; and Third-Party 
Agreement for IGA #171436; effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2023; and authorize the 
Administrator to sign both documents on behalf of the County 

3. OHA IGA #170703 for Environmental Health Services; effective June 30, 2021 to June 
30, 2023; and authorize the Vice Chair to sign on behalf of the County (these services are 
contracted through the Umatilla County Public Health Department) 

4. Letter of intent signed by Commissioner Lindsay on September 3rd – Request for Grant 
Proposals to OHA for Planning Work to Support the Elimination of Behavioral Health 
Inequities; Grant Proposal No. OregonBuys No. S-44300-00000496 OHA-RFA-5250 

5. Request to amend the September 2nd motion approving Accounts Payable in the amount 
of $216,301.01 to the corrected total of $228,619.26 

Vice Chair Doherty seconded.  Unanimous approval 
 
Business Items 
County Application for Oregon Department of Veterans’ Affairs (ODVA) Funds 
Linda Skendzel, Veterans Services Officer 
Commissioner Lindsay expressed concern that the County had decreased its appropriations to the 
Veterans Office in the last few years, which she didn’t think was the intent of the Commissioners 
or the Budget Committee.  Finance Director Kate Knop reviewed the budget history and said Ms. 
Skendzel’s revised budget request would require a budget resolution for the additional funds of 
just under $8,000, for an actual budget of $119,954.  Commissioner Lindsay said this was 
slightly below the 2019/2020 budget, but it was getting closer.  The revisions were to come 
forward for Vice Chair Doherty to sign. 
 
Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the ODVA Funds as follows: 

1. County Funds:   $30,126 
2. Carry Forward: $4,092 
3. ODVA Funds:  $81,736 
4. Other Funds:  $4,000 (Suicide Prevention Grant) 
For a total of $119,154.   

Vice Chair Doherty seconded.  Discussion:  Vice Chair Doherty said he didn’t know when the 
Veterans budget comes together relative to the County’s budget process but today’s conversation 
needed to come back at Budget time so we know what we’re trying to achieve.  Unanimous 
approval.   
 
Building Inspection Program Discussion 
Darrell Green, Administrator 
Tamra Mabbott, Planning Director 



 

Board Minutes, September 8, 2021                                                                           Page 3 of 4 
 

Mr. Green said the County started reviewing the Building Permit Program over a year ago, 
including the 20-year-old IGA with the City of Boardman to provide those services on behalf of 
the County.  He said he met on several occasions recently with Ms. Mabbott, Ms. Knop and 
Assessor/Tax Collector Mike Gorman to determine a few options, as requested by the Board.  
Human Resources Director, Lindsay Grogan, was also asked to ascertain personnel expenses 
associated with bringing the program in-house.  Ms. Mabbott proceeded to present three different 
program options to the Board: 

1. Continue the IGA with the City of Boardman – Boardman previously voted against 
certain changes to the 2000 IGA requested by the County. 

2. Create and recruit a new FTE (full-time equivalent) Building Official position. 
3. Contract with a third-party for inspection services.  (This option would require a 

contract to be in-place prior to December 31, 2021 to meet the intent of Senate Bill 866, 
or to be “grandfathered in.”) 

Ms. Knop reviewed her presentation on budget impacts and projections.  After a lengthy 
discussion of the options, Vice Chair Doherty said he and Commissioner Lindsay were roughly 
on the same page.  He asked Commissioner Lindsay to work with staff and return with a draft 
request for proposals (RFP) to contract with a third-party, and with information if the program 
was entirely in-house.   
 
Break:  10:21-10:30 a.m. 
 
Community Development Director Position Discussion 
Lindsay Grogan, Human Resources Director 
Ms. Grogan reviewed her minor revisions to the job description and asked the Board for input.  
After discussion, Vice Chair Doherty and Commissioner Lindsay agreed he would work with 
staff on the job description and bring it back for discussion in a few weeks.   
 
New Federally Recognized Holiday for 2020 – Juneteenth 
Lindsay Grogan, Human Resources Director 
Ms. Grogan explained the Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 2168, making June 19th an 
official State holiday, known as “Juneteenth.”  She offered the following as background:  On 
June 19, 1865, Union General Gordon Granger rode into Galveston, Texas and issued General 
Order Number 3, which required the immediate freedom of more than 250,000 enslaved African 
Americans.  Union troops marched throughout Galveston to spread the word that all slaves were 
free.  Juneteenth is also known as Emancipation Day, Jubilee Day, and Freedom Day. 
 
Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the recognition of a new paid holiday, Juneteenth, 
effective 2022.  Vice Chair Doherty seconded.  Unanimous approval. 
 
Building Project Updates 

• Morrow County Government Center – interior work such as painting, flooring, and 
window blinds is taking place; exterior work such as trenching for utilities is also being 
done. 

































































































































  

       Finance 
                             
P.O. Box 867 • Heppner OR 97836    Kate Knop 
(541) 676-5615      Finance Director 
          kknop@co.morrow.or.us  
 
 
 

 
TO:    Board of Commissioners & Interested Parties 
    
FROM:  Kate Knop, Finance Director 
 
DATE:  October 3, 2021 
 
RE:    Finance Department – Quarterly Report 
 
Please accept the Finance Department quarterly report for July – September, 2021.  Dur the past 
quarter our team efforts focused on many duties and projects including year-end close, audit, budget 
implementation, Coronavirus pandemic reporting, and regular duties.  As a team, we are providing a 
comprehensive department report. 
  

 Budget FY 2020-2021 
o Auditors: October 4th to 7th: 

 Independent financial audit & single audit. 
 Budget FY 2021-2022 

o R-2021-20 – Supplemental Budget for FTA Fund; and 
o R-2021-21 – Multi-program resolution. 

 COVID – 19 Pandemic 
o American Rescue Plan Act – $2.25 million 

 Award – $1.126 million (or 50%) received in August, 2021. 
 Board of Commissioners Meetings 

o Agenda items: 20 
 American Recover Plan 
 Budget calendar 
 Budget Resolutions – two 
 CARES Report 
 Grants to Cities, Resiliency Fund  
 Morrow County Equity Fund Loan - Jay Coil LLC 
 Morrow County Retirement Trust - Actuarial Valuation 
 Payment in Lieu of Taxes - $586,973 

o Work Sessions: 
 September 22, 2021 – Long rang planning  



 
 Department Support 

o Health Department,  
 Assist with COVID-19 reporting, compliance, and quarterly fiscal reporting 

o Public Works 
 Bi-weekly meetings; and 
 Review federal IGA’s. 

o Planning 
 Building Permit – budget preparation for proposal. 

 Morrow County Retirement Plan – Defined Benefit 
o 2021 Retirees: 5 (including active and non-active members); and 
o Retirement benefit estimates: 3 active members; and 2 non-active members. 

 
Finance department mission statement: 

Providing accurate and compliant financial information to stakeholders in a timely manner. 
 



Morrow County Finance Department 
Financial Analyst Quarterly Report 

July – September 2021 

Respectfully submitted by  

Deanne Irving, Financial Analyst  

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORTING and RECONCILIATIONS:  

 Assisted five departments with Quarterly Reports by providing fiscal information.  

 Completed and filed two Quarterly Reports for two departments.  

 Completed and filed three Annual Reports for two departments.  

 Continue reconciliations for ongoing Capital Projects, and several pass‐through funds.   

 Bank account reconciliations.  Research and resolve any issues impacting the reconciliation 

process.  Prepare journal entries, if necessary.   

AUDIT PREPARATION:  

 Source all Federal funding received throughout the County for FY 2020/2021 and reconcile 

amounts for the Federal Single Audit report to be provided to auditors.   

 Research GAARF (Governmental Accounting, Auditing, And Financial Reporting) standards to 

properly account for assets unique to Government entities, namely road infrastructure 

improvements.   

 Nearing completion of adding all newly acquired assets during FY 2020/2021.   

 Completed all FY 2020/2021 Fixed Asset Dispositions: 

o 34 Assets removed with an original purchase price total of $463,918.68. 

o Accumulated depreciation of $447,372.17.   

o Total net proceeds from the sale of all booked assets is $85,842.15. 

 Next up, calculating the depreciation of all assets on hand as of June 30, 2021.  Then, manually 

reconcile all assets and prepare summarized report for the auditors to review and include in the 

County’s Financial Statements.   

INSURANCE 

 Continual monitoring of insurance claims. 

 Respond to requests from the Insurance Company requesting additional documentation or 

information.   

BUDGET and OPENGOV SOFTWARE TRAINING:  

 Assist in preparing the Supplemental Budget Resolution R‐2021‐20 for 5310‐FTA Grant Fund. 

 Assist in preparing the Budget Resolution R‐2021‐22 moving General Fund Contingency to 

Capital Outlay.   

 Continual review of all general ledger accounts, monitoring for accuracy and fiscal compliance.  

Correcting by journal entry, when required.  

 Attend weekly training with the OpenGov team to prepare for implementation.  Research and 

provide core data, as requested by the Finance Director.   

   











 
 
 
 
October 28, 2021 
 
The Honorable Joe Manchin III, Chairman  
Senate Energy and Natural Resources 
Committee  
304 Dirksen Senate Building  
Washington, D.C. 20510 
 

The Honorable John Barrasso, Ranking Member  
Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee  
304 Dirksen Senate Building  
Washington, D.C. 20510 
 

The Honorable Angus King, Chairman  
Senate National Parks Subcommittee  
304 Dirksen Senate Building  
Washington, D.C. 20510 
 

The Honorable Steve Daines, Ranking Member  
Senate National Parks Subcommittee  
304 Dirksen Senate Building  
Washington, D.C. 20510 
 

The Honorable Ron Wyden  
221 Dirksen Senate Building  
Washington, D.C. 20510 
 

The Honorable Jeff Merkley  
531 Hart Senate Building  
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Senators Manchin, Barrasso, King, Daines, Wyden, and Merkley: 
 
This letter is to express serious concerns with S. 192, known as the River Democracy Act, which 
will affect communities in the Oregon legislative districts we represent.  
 
This legislation would add nearly 4,700 miles of Oregon waterways to the federal Wild & Scenic 
River System and, with its half-mile buffers, negatively impact federal forest management, 
ranching, grazing, mining, and other land uses that support our rural economies. We are also 
concerned with how this major expansion of Wild & Scenic designations and buffers will affect 
private property rights and public access. 
 
Wildfires in Oregon have burned over two million acres in the past two years. Over three-
quarters of these acres have burned on federally-managed lands. Much of these lands are 
overstocked and in need of forest health treatments to reduce the risks of wildfires to our 
communities, watersheds, scenic treasures, and natural resources.  
 
In recent years the Oregon Legislature has approved measures to support and fund wildfire 
recovery and mitigation, including promoting the use of federal "Good Neighbor Authority" to 
implement cross-boundary treatments across federal, state, and private lands. We are concerned 
that S. 192 will significantly complicate this work, including efforts by forest collaboratives to 
find consensus and help public agencies implement needed forest health treatments.  
 
At a time when Oregon should be accelerating the pace and scale of forest management, the 
massive expansion of Wild & Scenic designations and half-mile buffers will add new layers of 
federal bureaucracy and planning requirements, increase costs to agencies and taxpayers, and 



further deepen the urban-rural divide by opening the door to more land use litigation and conflict 
between Oregonians. 
 
Since its original passage, the federal Wild & Scenic Rivers Act has been used to carefully study 
candidate river segments to receive this highly restrictive designation, resulting in new 
protections for rivers with outstanding natural, cultural, and recreational values.  Unfortunately, 
S. 192 bypasses this study and administrative review process under the original Act in order to 
unilaterally designate dozens of small streams, dry creeks and other areas that do not meet the 
intent of the Wild & Scenic Rivers Act. Though some rivers identified in S. 192 may be worthy 
of a Wild & Scenic designation, each candidate should be carefully reviewed by agency 
professionals using the latest science and be subject to robust public input before designations 
are made.  
 
Before the Committee considers any further action on this legislation, we encourage you to direct 
the Forest Service and BLM to release detailed maps of the proposed Wild & Scenic River 
designations along with the half-mile buffers, assess wildfire risks within these proposed 
corridors, and provide clear guidance on how S. 192 and the subsequent comprehensive river 
management plans would alter current management direction and practices on these lands. This 
will allow Oregonians to more accurately assess how S. 192 will affect our communities and 
adjacent private lands. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this legislation.  
 
Sincerely, 

Senator Lynn Findley     Representative Mark Owens 
Oregon Senate District 30    Oregon House District 60 
 

 
Senator Bill Hansell     Representative E. Werner Reschke 
Oregon Senate District 29    Oregon House District 56 
 
 
 
Representative Vikki Breese Iverson   Representative Bobby Levy 
Oregon House District 55    Oregon House District 58 
 
 
Cc: U.S. Representatives Bentz, DeFazio, and Schrader 


	Agenda
	Minutes - 9-8-21
	SWAC Reappointment Request
	OHA IGA #172717, Planning Work to Identify Gaps in Behavioral Health Housing
	Subdivision Plat, Tuscany at Boardman, Phase 3
	Review Graphics Options for Public Transit Buses
	ODOT Agmt #35263, Section 5311, Funding for Rural Areas
	Out-of-State Travel Request
	Administrator's Monthly Report
	Sheriff's Office Monthly Report
	Finance Dept. Quarterly Report
	Correspondence



